

E. AFRICA  
32495

C. O.  
34795

son, J. A.

Date:  
1912  
November

RETIREMENT

previous Paper.

In circumstances stated asks that he may be granted an extension of leave to bring his service for pension up to 15 years.

32495

Leave expires 27 4 1913  
to not attended

W Reas

Copy forwarded for Job done 15/11/11

This is to be much  
W Reas has taken up his homeing  
of September after a leave of 31 months  
Intitling him to 186 days, has a (say)  
200 days to all counting his unpaid leave.  
This would take him to the end of March  
1913. W Reas takes no service  
in 10 Jan 1899, and through to 10 Jan  
15 years service (a. to order), he needs  
an extension up to 10 Jan 1914 - a leave  
9 or 10 months' extension, which for proportions

subsequent Paper

the Congress State has been...  
his right to the land...  
Article mainly to the strength of...  
not by the element will to the...  
it should be conditional upon...  
interest being worked, but...  
the important words...  
which appeared in the C. Miller act...  
and which was accepted by his...  
in respect to...  
a part of our...  
to be...  
I don't see how you can...  
the...  
you...  
the...  
I would absolutely...  
1915

fine line on mouth - printing 7/11  
out that the land...  
at once  
H. J. P.

of Lincoln's states that he was  
not his eyes to the best advantage  
and that mainly in the strength of  
his by the Clement bill to the effect  
that it should be conditional upon the  
approval of the Senate being worked, but  
the Government the important words in the  
which appeared in the C. bill's act  
and which were accepted by his Lincoln  
in order to be passed ~~through~~  
a portion of our ~~bill~~ a ~~bill~~ but  
to have been ~~passed~~ over ~~and~~ a ~~bill~~

I would give him as an act of grace  
the ~~bill~~ additional ~~bill~~ for ~~the~~  
don't ~~know~~ (to) to ~~impose~~ at ~~his~~ for  
the ~~best~~ ~~bill~~ which he has ~~been~~  
wishes to take ~~along~~ his ~~last~~ ~~bill~~  
and I would absolutely ~~oppose~~ to ~~be~~ ~~done~~  
19th.

give him at mouth - printing 7/4  
out that the ~~bill~~ ~~was~~ to be  
was - ~~submitted~~ at ~~once~~  
H. J. P.

C.O.  
34795

BRITISH PROTECTORATES IN AFRICA  
ADMINISTERED BY THE ADMIRALTY OFFICE

7 Mansions, Surrey

2<sup>nd</sup> November 1912

I thank the Hon. Secy for the Admiralty for his  
Secretary's account to reconsideration of the question  
of the ~~question~~ of the local team due to ~~imposed~~  
and cannot but think that his previous decision  
was arrived at on a misapprehension of the facts  
of the case.

2 - I understand that my right to the  
leave is contested mainly on the ground that it  
is conditional upon an additional  
experience being involved for an officer to return on

3 - The same reservation was mentioned  
to me at the time of my accepting the appointment  
in 1902. The first reference to it occurs in the  
Foreign Office letter N<sup>o</sup> 113 dated the 5<sup>th</sup> of November  
1903, on behalf of the J.A. Officer, and references  
invited to my reply N<sup>o</sup> 22 dated the 4<sup>th</sup> of December  
1903 - My reply by Lt. S. J. Williams 1903

4 - This is inconsistent with the conditions of such

Under Secretary of State  
for the Colonies

2. January 1912

4. I was authorized in October 1902 -

to take my Special Leave for one year commencing  
 on the 1st of January 1903 to improve the foreign  
 office and at the same time I proposed that it should  
 be that of my own choice and I then stated that  
 and in a way that I might be informed should  
 my presence be specially desired at such time

5. The appointment of a European Clerk  
 was considered "who should be capable of  
 assisting you generally and of replacing you  
 during your absence" (Foreign Office letter No 13  
 dated the 14<sup>th</sup> of June 1901) and this arrangement  
 was considered as permanent - "not to terminate  
 with my return from such leave as the Secretary  
 may be pleased to require to continue hereafter under  
 my present appointment" (see para 4 of my letter  
 No 23 of the 12<sup>th</sup> of July 1901 and Foreign Office  
 reply of the 23<sup>rd</sup> of August 1901) &c

6. I am of the opinion that I have  
 all along been absolutely entitled to this one  
 month Special Leave for one year, on full pay,  
 whereas I have enjoyed it only, three times on  
 leave

2 hours 1912

650

eleven years -

7. I have since practically the 26<sup>th</sup> of May 1906 carried on the work of the Agency without the assistance of a European Chief Clerk although such assistance was also sanctioned permanently - has remained as at my post, in spite of ill health beyond the date upon which my 14 years were completed, and has completed the transfer of the work entrusted to me by his statement -

8. In view of this I trust his statement will be pleased to record my own by resignation and would accept the account in the following -

9. By your letter of 20<sup>th</sup> 1912 dated the 21<sup>st</sup> of February 1912 it was contemplated closing the Agency about the 31<sup>st</sup> of March 1912 and extending the work until May, to which I would then have been qualified in order to bring my service including leave up to 14 years. The work was carried on for 5 more months until the 31<sup>st</sup> of March 1912 and I now beg that his

2 November 1912

651

I should be very pleased to allow an extension of leave so as to bring my service for pension up to 15 years, instead of 14 years, in recognition of all the air claims.

I have the honor to be,

Sir,

Your most obedient humble servant

Albansen

34795

E. Africa

652

12 Nov 1911

C.

Hand 34026

DRAFT.

W. Linnam

MINUTE.

Mr. 1875 8/11

Mr. Head 9

Mr. G. Piddo.

Mr. H. Fook.

Mr. J. Anderson.

and Emmott.

Mr. Harcourt.

I am to thank the  
members of your letter of the  
2nd of Nov. and in reply to  
inform you that he regrets  
that he is unable to recommend  
his decision with regard to  
his resolution of your local  
law.

I am to point out  
that the Committee  
has to thank you  
for the stipulation that was  
made in the  
Annually 1880 and has been  
his  
and the stipulation  
accepted by you. It is  
the usual course of your case.

Copied for the BSA

draft  
letter to be  
sent to  
the  
Bureau

The following is proposed  
 to allow you to be missing  
~~to be missing~~  
 to be missing the one  
 of your ~~to be missing~~  
 number local has one to  
 have ~~to be missing~~  
 you in respect of your  
 you for two less of equal local  
 last year's sum in local  
 been being your last in  
 but he is unable to grant  
 you any further extension  
 than this. The case for  
 the (Oman) was decided by  
 the committee to issue to  
 you full pay for one  
 month in addition to the  
 186 days' pay/ grant to  
 you under the new East  
 Africa - your Regulations  
 in respect of your ~~last~~  
 51 months' service in India.

---

3. I am to report that  
 you have filled up to 1st Jan as

You are able, and return  
 to the Dept. to be issued  
 pension form, in order  
 that it may be sent out  
 to the fit of the last work  
 and to the calculation  
 of the pension for which  
 you are entitled.

W.K.

34795  
L. Apr 12

654

10 NOV 17

12 Nov 1866

Dear Sir,  
I have the honor to  
acknowledge the receipt  
of your letter of the 29<sup>th</sup> of October,  
and to inform you  
that the sum of £1000  
has been paid to you  
by the Bank of India,  
and that the balance  
of the account has been  
closed. I am, Sir,  
very respectfully,  
Your obedient servant,  
Wm. Pitt Rivers

DRAFT.

(n. 33195)

MINUTE.

- Mr. ~~138~~ 8/4
- Mr. ~~Read~~ 9
- Mr. ~~Fildes~~
- Sir H. ~~Jones~~
- Sir J. ~~Anderson~~
- Lord ~~Emmott~~
- Mr. ~~Harcourt~~

my draft n. 33195  
of £900 per a. to  
of his business, has salary,  
as he has paid for as  
the sum of his last year  
of £900, has shown  
allowance, and should  
be paid to him  
of £900

MR